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Katherine Stevens <kstevens@coralacademylv.org>

Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas­ OSHA Request
2 messages

Katherine Stevens <kstevens@coralacademylv.org> Tue, Aug 23, 2016 at 2:00 PM
To: smball@business.nv.gov
Cc: Ercan Aydogdu <eaydogdu@coralacademylv.org>, Candyce Farthing <cfarthing@coralacademylv.org>

Dear Sarah,

On behalf of Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas' Governing Board, I kindly request for an on­site consultation survey at our new Central Office located at: 

Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas
8965 South Eastern Ave., Ste # 280
Las Vegas, NV 89123

The anticipated number of employees is 10.This new site is expected to start serving on September 1, 2016.

School Contact:

Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas
3039 W Horizon Ridge Pkwy 120
Henderson, NV 89052

Phone: (702) 776 6529
Fax: (702) 776 6569

­­ 

  

Katie Stevens
Administrative Assistant
Central Office
Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas

   
 3039 W Horizon Ridge Pkwy. #120
 Henderson, NV 89052

 (702) 776­6529 (P)
 (702) 776­6569 (F) 

This  e­mail message  is  the  property  of Coral  Academy  of  Science  Las Vegas  (CASLV).  The  information  in  this  e­mail  is  confidential  and may  be  legally  privileged.    It  is  intended  solely  for  the
addressee. Access to this e­mail by anyone else is unauthorized.  
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Sarah M. Ball <smball@business.nv.gov> Tue, Aug 23, 2016 at 2:56 PM
To: Katherine Stevens <kstevens@coralacademylv.org>
Cc: Ercan Aydogdu <eaydogdu@coralacademylv.org>, Candyce Farthing <cfarthing@coralacademylv.org>

I will go ahead and process this request for you. Thanks!

 

Sarah

 

Sarah M. Ball, CSP

Safety and Health Consultant

Safety Consultaĕon and Training Secĕon

1301 N Green Valley Parkway

Henderson, NV 89074

(702) 486­9017 (O)

(702) 990­0362 (F)

smball@business.nv.gov

 

From: Katherine Stevens [mailto:kstevens@coralacademylv.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 2:01 PM
To: Sarah M. Ball <smball@business.nv.gov>
Cc: Ercan Aydogdu <eaydogdu@coralacademylv.org>; Candyce Farthing <cfarthing@coralacademylv.org>
Subject: Coral Academy of Science Las Vegas‐ OSHA Request

[Quoted text hidden]
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